
 

 

 
 

 

Date: December 18, 2018 

To: Trade Contractor – Supplier  

Attn: Estimating, Philip Casilio   

Re: BID DATE EXTENSION – DECEMBER 20TH, 10AM 
West Herr Toyota Body Shop Addition  

 8129 Main Street, Clarence NY  
 
 
Dear Trade Contractor – Supplier:  
 
Please note that the bid date for the aforementioned project has been extended to December 20th at 10am. 
Please also note that Addendum 3 has been uploaded to the website today, December 18th.  
 
Due Date: Tuesday, December 20th 2018 @ 10AM  

Plans:  Documents are available for download at casilioco.com after logging into the Contractor 
Portal with your username and password.  

Notes:  Please email questions to Philip Casilio (philc@casilioco.com), or fax to 716-633-2656.  
All inquiries are to be submitted in writing.  

  
 
Thank you, we look forward to hearing from you.  
 
 
 
Cordially,  

Philip Casilio  
Project Estimator  
Construction Services Group of Upstate New York, Inc.  
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